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I
t is with great pleasure that I submit the annual financial report of Ethiopian Airlines for the year 2009/2010. 
It was a year of great success, despite the global recession and increased pressure from oil price fluctuations, 
Ethiopian achieved a record operating profit of ETB 1.38 billion and a net profit of ETB 1.63 billion, which 

are higher than the results of the previous year, thereby surpassing all established projections for the period in 

review.

For the period in review, the company recorded appreciable growth in almost all performance parameters. 
Ethiopian generated annual revenue of ETB 16.8 billion, 38 % higher than that of the previous year. Capacity 
also grew in the same direction. The available seat and tonne kilometers registered an increase of 11% and 17% 
respectively over the results of 2008/2009. A passenger load factor of 72% was maintained which is closely 
consistent with that of the competition and higher than that of the previous year. An increase of 37% in operating 
expenses was unavoidable as a result of mainly the rise of oil and fuel prices which accounted for 38% of the total 
cost of operations. However, the total operating expenses were only 6% above the target projected for the year.

Responding to the worldwide economic slowdown, passenger traffic decreased throughout the industry. 
Ethiopian transported 3.15 million passengers, a growth of 12% over the previous year’s result, but 8% less than 
the forecast. The company’s fast growing cargo business also realized a 19% increase in revenue by carrying 
134 thousand tonnes of freight for the year.

During the period in review, Ethiopian aggressively pursued the strategies of expanding its route network 
and increasing the frequencies of selected destinations in order to meet the growing needs and demands of its 

customers. Monrovia, Pointe Noire and Mombasa were among those new routes inaugurated to strengthen and 
reinvigorate the network. Determined to create and provide a better and wider range of choices for its customer, 
Ethiopian continued to pursue and consolidate its strategic plans to secure commercial agreements for alliance, 

code-sharing and partnership with other regional and continental carriers.

In line with its fleet expansion and renovation programme, Ethiopian purchased eight Q400 NEXTGEN 
turboprop aircraft from Bombardier in Canada. The aircraft has excellent range and payload capabilities which 
allow Ethiopian the flexibility to deploy the equipment on its domestic and regional routes.

As a tribute to all the employees of the airline, I would like to point out that Ethiopian Airline was the winner 
of the 2009 NEPAD Transport Infrastructure Excellence Award. I also want to add a word of gratitude and 
sincere appreciation to all our customers and stakeholders for their continued support that made the fiscal year 
2009/2010 yet another year of success.

Mr. Girma Wake
Chief Executive OfficerChief Executive Officer

CEO’s MESSAGEBOARD OF MANAGEMENT

1 H.E. Ato Seyoum Mesfin Chairman

2 H.E. Ato Getachew Mengistie Member

3
          

H.E. Dr. Hashim Tewfik Member

4 Col. Semret Medhane Member 

5 Capt. Mohammed Ahmed Member

6 Ato Gebremedhin G/Hiwot Member

7 Ambassador Dr. Addis Alem Balema Member

8 Maj. General Molla H. Mariam Member

9 Ato Mussa Mohamed Member

10 Ato Retta Melaku Member

11 Ato Tewodros Balcha Member

12 Ato Alemayehu Assefa Member
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Mr. Tewolde Gebre Mariam

Chief Operating Officer

Our Vision
To become the most competitive and leading aviation group in Africa by providing safe, market driven and customer 

focused passenger and cargo transport, aviation training, flight catering, MRO and ground services by 2025.

Our Mission
• To become the leading Aviation group in Africa by providing safe and reliable passenger and cargo air transport, Aviation Training, 

Flight Catering, MRO and Ground Services whose quality and price “value proposition” is always better than its competitors. 

• To ensure being an airline of choice to its customers, employer of choice to its employees and an investment of choice to its Owner. 

• To contribute positively to socio economic development of Ethiopia in particular and the countries to which it operates in general 

 by undertaking its corporate social responsibilities and providing vital global air connectivity.

Our Values 

•  As an airline, safety is our first priority. 

•  Ethiopian is a high performance and learning organisation with continuous improvements, innovation and knowledge-sharing.  

We accept change for the growth opportunity it brings and always seek for and apply the best ideas regardless of their source. 

•  We recognise and reward employees for their performance and demonstrate integrity, respect to others, candour and team work

•  Act in a open fashion and be result-oriented, creative and innovative.

•  Adopt Zero tolerance to indifference, inefficiency and bureaucracy. 

•  Encourage 360° free flow and sharing of information. 

•  Treat our customers the same way we would like to be treated and always look for ways to make it easier for customers  

to do business with us. 

•  We are an equal opportunity employer. 

Mr. Kassim Geresu

Executive Vice President
Finance & Strategic Planning

Mrs. Elizabeth Getachew 

Vice President Human 
Resource Management

Mr. Samuel Assefa
Vice President Internal Audit
& Intergrated Management

System Compliance

Mr. Mesfin Tassew
Vice President

Maintenance & Engineering

Mr. Solomon Dibebe 

Vice President
Customer Service

Mrs. Frehiwot Worku

Executive Vice President
Corporate Services

Ms. Rahel Zerihun

Acting General Counsel

Mr. Girma Wake

Chief Executive Officer

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Mr. Tadesse Adane
Acting Vice President 

Commercial

Captain Desta Zeru
Vice President Flight Operation

Nega Mekonnen

Vice President Finance
Mr. Kemeredin Bedru

Vice President
Information Technology

MISSION STATEMENT
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Corporate Social 
Responsibility

As a responsible corporate citizen, 
Ethiopian Airlines is committed to 
voluntarily support worthy social 
activities which are designed to 
help build sustainable livelihoods 
for individuals, the community and 
the society in general irrespective 
of their cultural, religious or gender 
differences. 
 

Ethiopian has continued in the 
budget year 2009/10 to discharge 
its social responsibilities by 
providing support for environment 
protection initiatives, public 
safety, health, education, youth 
programmes, and culture. Part of 
the support has been extended 
by providing free or reduced rate 
(discounted) passenger and cargo 
air transportation on its network.

Ethiopian Title Sponsor of the 2009 Great Ethiopian Run

Ethiopian Airlines was the Title Sponsor of the 2009 Great Ethiopian Run, the biggest road race in Africa. The 2009 Great Ethiopian 
Airlines Run, the 9th edition of the race, took place in Addis Ababa on 22 November 2009.

Being the title sponsor, Ethiopian enhanced its affinity to the growing road race in Ethiopia. The airline had been sponsoring the Great 
Ethiopian Run as “Official Airline of the Race” for the previous three consecutive years. In 2009 the airline further strengthened its 
partnership with the organisers by becoming the Title Sponsor of the race to help raise funds for charity.

Encouraging employees’ participation on social events, Ethiopian sponsored 1,000 members of its staff to participate in the 2009 Great 
Ethiopian Run.

New 
Destinations 

• Monrovia

• Pointe Noire

• Mombasa 

Ethiopian Enhances Support for Environment Initiative
Ethiopian has continued its support to its greener programme enhancing the airline’s ‘Fly Greener 
programme’ that was launched in 2008. In the budget year 2009/10, Ethiopian, in collaboration 
with Greener Ethiopian, planted close to 8 million trees. In line with this, the national flag carrier 
commemorated the World Environment Day with a dedicated programme to plant 10,000 trees at 
Wochecha Mountain on 26 June 2010. This mass tree planting event was a timely programme, which 
coincided with the Ethiopian rainy season.

Schedules

• Schedules go partially automated using AirFlite schedule manager.

• Secured two morning arrival slots at Heathrow which would improve our service to London.

• Initiated and coordinated the permanent solution of CAT II (Low visibility) operation for Delhi Foggy period operation.

NEWS HIGHLIGHTS

Above: Paula Radcliffe, the Guest of Honor of the 2009 Great Ethiopian  Run holding Ethiopian jet model.

Network Expansion

Region Destination
Previous 

Frequency 
2008/09

Current 
Frequency 

2009/10
Variance

Europe & USA Washington DC 5 7 2

 Stockholm 4 7 3

 Paris 4 5 1

 Brussels 7 5 -2

 Rome 9 8 -1

 Frankfurt 4 5 1

West Africa Abidjan 6 3 -3

 Abuja 3 5 2

 N’djamena 6 7 1

 Lome 4 7 3

 Lagos 10 7 -3

E & C Africa Nairobi 7 12 5

 Dar-es-salaam 7 9 2

 Entebbe 7 12 5

 Djibouti 7 14 7

 Kigali 7 10 3

 Juba 4 7 3

S. Africa Lubumbashi 4 7 3

 Harare 4 7 3

 Brazzaville 6 7 1

Israel Tel Aviv 4 5 1

M. East Cairo 7 5 -2

 Kuwait 4 6 2

 Jeddah 4 5 1

 Bahrain 4 5 1

Asia Beijing 5 7 2

 New Delhi 5 7 2

 Bangkok 10 11 1

 Hong Kong 3 4 1

Code Share Agreements
Entered into Code Share Agreement with Scandinavian Airlines System and 
Turkish Airlines.

Enhanced the Code Share Agreement between lufthansa and South 
African Airways adding more beyond points to the code share portfolio.

Held subsequent Trilateral Meetings with South African Airways & Egypt 
Air on African Strategy –Coexistence under the roof of Star Alliance.

Exchanged Code Share documents with Air China, Air India, Singapore 
Airlines, Asiana Airlines, Egypt Air and Virgin Nigeria Airways. Agreements 
to be finalised and implemented soon.
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E-Commerce and Global 
Contact Centre

With the aim to avail real-time information 
about its products and services to its 
customers at any point in time, Ethiopian 
has established a 24/7 call centre service in 
partnership with InterGlobe Technologies 
(IGT) Company which is based in Delhi 
Gurgaon, India. In general, the call centre 
handles enquiries related to making new 
reservation, PNR servicing, ticketing, 
arrival/departure information, Frequent 
Flyer programme service, Baggage Tracing 
and more. Currently, the service covers our 
US and UK markets with a plan to include 
the rest of the markets in the near future.

Domestic Services

• Reopening of Humera Airport after 
 20 years of interruption 

• We have received seven new Q-400  
 Aircraft out of the Eight purchased.

press Conference - Ethiopian and lufthansa  
Code Share Agreement Enhancement
 
A press conference was organised for local and international media on Ethiopian and 
Lufthansa enhanced code share agreement. At the press briefing held at Sheraton 
Addis on 19 November 2009, Ethiopian and lufthansa announced their joint 
cooperation by offering eight weekly flights between Addis Ababa and Frankfurt; 
and, as of 2010 both carriers have been providing ten weekly flights for the sector. 
Ethiopian has been operating code share flights with Lufthansa since 4 April 2008.

Press Conferences – 2008/09 Performance and New Aircraft Orders
 
The public Relations department organised a press conference at the Sheraton Addis for the local and international media in August 2009 
to brief the press on the airline’s performance during the year 2008/09 and the new Airbus and Boeing aircraft orders. The airline secured 
huge publicity worldwide in relation to 17 new aircraft orders i.e. 12 A350-800/900 and five 777-200LRs.

Ethiopian won the NEpAD Transport Infrastructure Excellence Award 2009 on 25 November 2009 at the Gallagher Convention Centre 
in Johannesburg, South Africa

Above: Ethiopian and Lufthansa officials at the press conference held at the Sheraton Addis Ababa.

Above: Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Girma Wake and Ethiopian Johannesburg team holding the award plaque.

The Ethiopian 
Aviation Academy
 
1. The preparation for getting the 
European Aviation Safety Agency 
(EASA) approval for the Technical 
Recurrent Training (TRT) and the 
Aviation Maintenance Technician School 
(AMTS) is almost in its final phase. 
A lot of work has been done on the 

HRM
 
Human Resource Division undertook the following major activities in 2009/2010 budget year. 

• The Division employed 842 employees from external sources, coordinated provision of recurrent training to 7018 employees and 
facilitated the admission of 862 trainees to the Aviation Academy.

• Under the leadership development programme, a total of 200 employees were trained. Out of these, 19 employees attended the 
Business Management Course (BMC), 78 employees the Management Development Course (MDC), 103 employees the supervisor 
Development Course (SDC). Besides, 424 employees attended the career development course.

• Through company sponsored Educational Assistance programme, 748 employees were sponsored and pursued their education through 
evening and correspondence programme in various fields. Short term scholarship was given to 23 employees and took their training 
abroad.” 

• In recognition of employees’ dedicated service, a service award was given for 232 employees who served Ethiopian for 25, 30, 35, 40 
years and retirees, And 1120 employees who served Ethiopian for 1, 5, 10, 15 and 20 years.

Above: A new batch of graduating aircraft technicians with Mr. Tewolde GebreMariam, Chief Operating Officer on 10 June 2010.

physical facilities to meet the requirements 
of the EASA. In TRT, the Maintenance 
Training Organisation Exposition (MTOE) 
and the Training Need Analysis (TNA) 
have been completed and application has 
been submitted to EASA. Review of the 
documents has been carried out by the 
assigned auditors and amendments are being 
finalised. Development of the Examination 
Bank is in progress. 

In AMTS the Maintenance Training 
Organisation Exposition (MTOE), 
the Training Need Analysis (TNA), the 
Training notes, practical worksheets, and 
examination bank questions have been 
prepared and are being reviewed for 
submission to the EASA. 

2. All concerned Schools have passed 
IOSA audit with no remark. In order to 
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Ethiopian MRO  
 
In the Year 2009/10, Maintenance and Engineering division has 
made significant progress in achieving the goals of its in-house 
maintenance capability and delivery of miscellaneous maintenance 
services to Ethiopian as well as third party customers.

Capacity Development

Airframe: Q400 fleet phase in was successfully coordinated and 
four airplanes were introduced into service in the budget year. 
All required maintenance tools, GSE, spare parts were purchased, 
required trainings provided and maintenance capability was 
developed prior to aircraft arrival.

Engines: In the interest of developing capability for B1/B2 
maintenance for PW4000 Engines, the necessary tools and shop 

Maintenance

Airframe: A total of 258 scheduled light maintenance checks 
(A-check) and 19 heavy maintenance checks were performed on 
the B767-300, B757-200, B737-700/-800, MD-11, F-50 and Q400 
fleets operated by Ethiopian.
Engine: Different maintenance and overhaul tasks were performed 
on different Ethiopian and customer engines including 2 JT8D’s, 9 
PW127’s, 1 PT6A-34A and 11 GTCP331-200 Auxiliary Power Unit 
(APU).

Furthermore, the following activities were achieved in the  
budget year:

•  B767 and B757 A-Checks escalation study from 600 FH to 750 
FH carried out and secured approval.

•  Maintenance Programmes were developed for the newly 
introduced Q400 aircraft and the Cessna 340A training 
aircraft.

•  MRO Software (Airline/MRO and Integrator Supply Chain 
Management IT System) acquisition project completed and 
Mxi’s Maintenix software selected.

Third party Maintenance and Training

During the period in review, maintenance services were given to 
other carriers including ASKY Airlines (Togo), TAAG-Angola 
Airlines, Gabon Airlines, Feeder Airlines (Sudan) and Mid Airlines 
(Sudan). Total Maintenance & Engineering Support Agreement 
has also been signed with ASKY Airlines and a technical team is 
assigned at Lome to support ASKY operations.

The Ethiopian Aviation Academy has provided Simulator, Basic 
pilot and Aviation Maintenance Trainings to trainees from various 
African countries including Mozambique, Madagascar, Sudan, 
Chad, and Djibouti. In addition ET has seconded skilled personnel 
to support African customers as part of Ethiopian Airlines’ MRO 
services. 

IT

Ethiopian Airlines is aligning its IT strategy with the business 
and is fully conscious of the enabling and competitive advantage 
roles that Information technology plays in supporting all the 
business processes across the organisation like Commercial, 
Operations, MRO, Finance, HR and others. In this respect the 

company has continued to enhance its existing system while 
investing on ICT and embarking on new strategic solutions and 
also paving the way for state of art industry solutions and best 
practices. Thus, Ethiopian Airlines is looking forward to building 
its competitiveness and adopt best practices embedded in the 
ICT solutions both in terms of industry standard processes and 
technologies.
 
Ethiopian Airlines implemented in 2006 the passenger 
management systems that support the commercial processes 
and now completed a study aiming to implement additional 
solutions to revamp it further. It has successfully implemented a 
new cargo system that automates all the cargo processes. The 
company improved its flight operations through better use of its 
operational applications such as crew management system, flight 
scheduling and flight dispatch management. MRO system is also 
selected and it will be operational in the next fiscal year. The 
other area the company is working is on the improvement of its 
Website, CRM and ecommerce framework.

From the back office application perspective, the company 
has selected SAP to automate its financial, HR and logistic 
processes. Accordingly, during the fiscal year, the company has 
detailed its business process and aiming at making it operational 
in the next fiscal year. This system through its Business 
Intelligence module will enable management to get information 
in a timely, accurate and user-friendly manner. 

In the area of finance, a new Revenue Accounting System 
(RApID) acquired from Mercator successfully implemented to 
manage and control the revenue for both passenger and cargo 
businesses. This system not only shortens the reporting period 
but also enables better control and revenue collection. 

High availability of system and infrastructure is paramount 
to business continuity. Ethiopian Airlines contracted the 
management of its Infrastructure, the Wide area Network, 
to Lufthansa system effective 1 July 2009. Besides an efficient 
infrastructure, Ethiopian Information Technology division 
has also geared its internal process through ACE, BSC and 
reorganisation of its central IT help desk services to 24/7 system 
wide. The reorganisation of the IT’s function with customer 
focus strategy is enabling ET to fulfill its IT challenges to meet 
its growth strategy using the right IT technology and tools.
From the people side, security awareness to employees, process 
related trainings and technology trainings were conducted in the 
fiscal year and will be done continuously in the future so as to 
keep maximum benefits from all systems. 

upgrade have been accomplished. This capability development 
objective was expected to be finalised by December 2010.

Test Cell upgrading: The existing jet engine test cell has been 
upgraded under a turnkey agreement with CENCO, a US based 
company. As a result of this upgrade, the test cell is now capable 
of testing Pratt & Whitney engines PW4000, PW2000, JT8D and 
General Electric CFM 56-3 and CFM 56-7 engines. The test cell also 
provides provision for future testing of B787, GEnx engines which 
power the B787 aircraft.

Component: In the 2009/10 Budget year, ET developed in-house 
maintenance capability for 111 components. In addition, 76 tools have 
been manufactured in-house for component maintenance and made a 
saving of USD 118,962.

Above: A happy group of successful cabin crew graduates with Mr. Tewolde GebreMariam, Chief Operating Officer and Mrs. Frehiwot Work, 
Executive Vice President Corporate Services on 8 June 2010.

comply with IOSA audit requirements, working manuals and 
courses for commercial, cabin crew and technical recurrent training 
programmes have been revised and training records of participants 
have been fully updated. 

3. With the aim of improving the quality and effectiveness of the 
cabin crew training, the Academy has fully revised the syllabus of 
the basic cabin crew programmes. The syllabus has been approved 
by ECCA for implementation. 

4. In order to meet the company’s increased demand for pilots, 
the Academy has completed a feasibility study to implement an 
innovative and effective pilot training programme called Multi-
pilot license (Mpl) which integrates ab-Initio, bridge and type 
rating training. In order to implement the programme in PTS, 
the Academy has collected proposals to be able to select the 
right organization which can give the necessary support in the 
implementation of the programme.

5. In order to pave the way to introduce Ground Service 
Equipment (GSE) training in the Academy and run the training 
regularly in the Academy, a Training Need Analysis and syllabus 
development have been finalised.

6. In an effort to increase the effectiveness of the training 
programme by making use of modern technology, the Academy 
has conducted a feasibility study to assess the possibility of 
implementing e-learning in the Academy.

7. The Academy admitted 47 PTS, 258 AMTS, 295 Cabin Crew, 
and 262 Commercial Operation trainees to its regular programme. 
The Academy has also graduated 195 AMTS, 37 PTS trainees, 
186 Cabin crew trainees, and 256 Commercial trainees which is 
an increase of 12% compared to the preceding year. Furthermore, 
the Academy conducted recurrent training for 8091 participants 
in various areas, which is an increase of 75% compared with the 
achievement of 2008/09. 
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CASH FLOW (in millions)
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FINANCE

Overview of Operating  
and Financial Results

The Airline’s level of operation and operating results in the fiscal 

year 2009/10 was higher than that of the previous year in all 

parameters. Capacity availed in terms of Available Seat Kilometers 

(ASK), Available Tonne Kilometers (ATK) and Block Hours have 

increased during this year compared to last year. 

Block Hours 

The total block hours flown during the year were higher than the 

previous year by 14.9%. This was mainly due to additional capacity 

and opening of new destinations.. 

Available Seat Kilometers (ASK)

Seat kilometers availed during 2009/10 was higher than the 

preceding year by 10.7% mainly due to the commencement of new 

services to Riyadh, Malabo, Mombasa, Monrovia, Lubumbashi, 

Ouagadougou and Abuja.   

         

Available Tonne Kilometers (ATK) 

The total tonne kilometers made available during the fiscal year 

2009/10 were more than the actual tonne kilometers availed during 

the preceding year by 16.6%. This increase was mainly due to 

the addition of the MD11 freighter to the system and increased 

passenger services as discussed above. 

Revenue Tonne Kilometers

Better results achieved in passenger and freight traffic contributed to 

the overall increase in revenue tonne kilometers registering a growth 

rate of 19.2%.

Revenue Passenger Kilometers (RPK)

The total revenue passenger kilometers achieved during the fiscal 

year was higher than the results of the preceding year resulting by 

14%. The increase is mainly attributed to the capacity growth and 

traffic increase on international schedule services. 

Financial Performance

Revenue

Compared to the total revenue of the previous year, the revenue 

generated during the year grew by 37.7%.

Passenger Revenue

The actual passenger revenue including excess baggage realized 

during the year was higher by 34.3% compared to the preceding 

year mainly due to the increase in passenger traffic. 

Freight Revenue

Freight revenue earned during 2009/10 fiscal year was more 

than the previous period by 49%. This was mainly because of the 

charter operations to and from Europe, the Middle East and Asia. 

 

Operating Expenses

The total operating expenses for the year showed an increase 

of 37.3% as compared that of the previous year. The major 

contributors for this result were the increase of aviation fuel, aircraft 

lease and maintenance costs. 

Cash Position

The airline generated a net cash inflow of ETB 3.1 billion from 

operating activities and raised ETB 799 million from financing 

activities and spent ETB 4.3 billion for investments. The overall 

movements of the cash during the period are represented 

graphically as follows:

FOuR YEAR SuMMARY OF FINANCIAl HIGHlIGHTS (in millions)

Performance Category 2009/10 2008/09
%age 

Change

Block Hours (000) 147 128 14.9

ASKs (Millions) 14,832 12,400 10.7

RPK (Millions) 10,705 9,389 14.0

RTKs (Millions) 2,055 1,725 19.2

ATKs (Millions) 3,201 2,745 16.6

 2010 2009 2008 2007

 ETB US$ ETB US$ ETB US$ ETB US$

Turnover       

Passenger 12,095 920  8,993  853  7,006  745  5,236  586 

Freight & Mail 2,932 223  1,971  187  1,324  141  715  80 

Handling 130 10  82  8  73  8  62  7 

Others 1,659 126  1,167  111  796  85  875  98 

Total 16,816 1,278  12,213  1,159  9,199  979  6,888  771 

Costs       

Flying Costs 11,148 848  8,519  808  6,468  688  4,834  540 

Passenger Services 890 68  659  63  550  58  505  56 

Traffic & Sales 1,473 112  695  66  579  62  437  49 

Other overhead costs 1,926 146  1,366  130  1,175  125  914  102 

Operating Profit 1,380 105  974  92  427  45  198  24 

Operating Margin (%) 8    8   5   3  

         

Non-operating Net 362 27  472  45  186  14  58  6 

Interest Expense (123) (9)  (107)  (10)  (129)  17  (161)  (18)

Out of Period (Charge) 6 1   6  1  23  5  35  4 

Profit for the year 1,625 124  1,345  128  507  81  130  16 

Net Profit Margin 10   11   6   2  
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RATIO ANAlYSIS

AIRpORT pERFORMANCE INDICATOR

Description 2010 2009

Profitability Ratios (Percent) 1. 

Operating Profit Margin

Net Profit Margin

Return on Capital Employed (ROCE)

Return on Total Assets

Cost of Debt

Liquidity Ratios2. 

Current Ratio

Quick Ratio

Working Capital (ETB ‘000)

 Leverage Ratios3. 

Total Debt to Total Asset

Debt to Equity Ratio

Times Interest Cover Ratio

8.21

9.67

12.79

12.00

3.31

1.66:1

0.91:1

3,240,042

0.63:1

0.54:1

11.26 Times

7.98

11.02

12.63

  13.07

3.34

1.59:1

1.16:1

1,963,808

0.73:1

  0.56:1

 9.11 Times

 

 

2009-10 2008-09 2007-08

ETB’000 US$’000 ETB’000 US$’000 ETB’000 US$’000

Operating Revenue  16,816,363  1,278,452  12,213,744  1,159,038  9,199,339  978,653 

Less: Purchase of goods & Services  13,986,724  1,063,331  10,068,535  955,466  7,770,371  826,635 

  2,829,639  215,121  2,145,209  203,572  1,428,968  152,018 

Add: Other non-operating income  355,894  27,057  419,528  39,812  139,869  14,880 

Interest Income  12,290   934  58,695  5,570  68,934  7,333 

Total Value Added  3,197,823  243,112  2,623,432  248,954  1,637,771  174,231 

Distribution of Value  -  -  -   -    - 

To employee’s salaries  951,587  72,344  725,261  68,825  584,204  62,149 

To overseas Governments      -    - 

Corporation & other tax  20,987  1,596  17,878  1,697  14,732  1,567 

To supplier of capital      -    - 

Interest  122,622  9,322  106,916  10,146  128,966  13,720 

Retained for investment & future growth      -    - 

Depreciation & Amortisation  476,799  36,248  427,900  40,606  402,311 42,799 

Retained Profits  1,625,828  123,602  1,345,477  127,681  507,558  53,996 

Total Distribution of Value added  3,197,823  243,112  2,623,432  248,954  1,637,771  174,231 

In 2009-10 the total value added increased by ETB 574 million (22%) from the previous year. The increase came mainly from high 
increase in operating revenue than the operating cost. Out of the total added, employees received 30 % in the form of salaries 
and other related costs, interest paid 4% and government taxes 0.7%.

The amount retained in the business for future growth is 51%. ”

Value added is a measure of wealth created. This statement shows the value added by the company over the past three years 
and its distribution by way of payments to employees, governments and to providers of capital. It also indicates the portion of 

VAluE ADDED
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REVENuE BY BuSINESS SEGMENT

Passenger: 74.46

Subsidiary: 1.03

Other: 1.05

Aircraft Maintanance: 0.99

Cargo: 17.14

Excess Baggage: 4.26

Mail: 0.30

Aircraft Ground Handling: 0.77

REVENuE BY GEOGRApHICAl SEGMENT

Gulf & Middle East: 34%

Europe & Asia: 27%

Ethiopia: 6%

Africa other than Ethiopia 33%

Europe and America

EXPENDITURE

Fuel & Oil: 38%

Aircraft Maintance: 12%

Sales & Marketing: 10%

Salaries & Wages: 6%

Aircraft/Engine Lease: 11%

Corporate Overheads: 1%

Landing & Parking: 3%
Depreciation: 3%

Passenger: 5%

Ground Handling: 5%

Overflying & Navigation: 6%

Yield and unit costs per ATK

Overall yield per ATK grew by 18.07% To 525.36 ET cents while unit cost per ATK rose by 17.77% To 482.24 ET cents as compared to the 

preceding year. The increase in overall yield is driven by the increase in passenger yield per revenue passenger kilometers. The unit cost 

increase is mainly due to the increase in ownership and maintenance costs. 
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pASSENGER AND CARGO CARRIED

Aircraft Type  Owned  Leased (Operating)  Total 

Boeing 737-700    3    2   5 

Boeing 737-800    -    2   2 

Boeing 747-200F    -    2   2 

Boeing 757-200 P    3    5   8 

Boeing 757-200 F    1    1   2 

Boeing 767-300    3    8   11 

DH8- Q400    4    -   4 

MD11 CF    1    1   2 

Fokker-F27-MK050    5    -   5 

Total    20    21   41 

In addition to the above, ET and the Boeing Company completed an order agreement for ten Boeing 787 

Dreamliner jets and Five 777 LRs. The 777s will be delivered to ET starting from November 2010. There are also 

3 additional Boeing 737-800s to be delivered in early October 2010. 4 additional DH8 – Q400s will be delivered by 

the end of July 2010. 

FlEET INFORMATION

RISK MANAGEMENT

Ethiopian Airlines adopts a five-step risk management cycle adapted from the best international practices and 
currently concentrates on a variety of financial risks, specifically risks associated with foreign currency, fuel price, 
and interest rates. The Financial risk and investment management section of Ethiopian Airline’s treasury department 

is primarily responsible to identify, evaluate and hedge these financial risks.

1) Foreign Currency Risk

As an enterprise operating in many countries with major operations in Africa, the company faces currency 

risk resulting from changes in foreign exchange rates, partially attributable to the inability to repatriate 

its funds as a result of regulatory restrictions, adverse economic conditions or actions taken by the 

government in the respective countries.

The enterprise hence works through its area offices and airline industry organisations to promptly 
repatriate its funds and provide early warning on such conditions, along with reporting the situation to the 

senior management for informed decision making. 

In addition, the airline seeks to reduce foreign exchange exposures arising from its concentration of 

accounts in various currencies through a policy of matching receipts and payments in each individual 

currency. The airline also spreads the holding of hard currencies in USD, EUR and GBP. 

 As of June 2010, the cash position balance showed 53.48% in hard currencies of USD, EUR, GBP, CAD  

 and other European Currencies, 27.65% in African currencies, 4.80% in Ethiopian Birr and 14.07% in all  

 other currencies.

2) Fuel Price Risk

Jet fuel price being the major expenditure of the airline, the company has a clear policy and manages this 

risk using the various hedging strategies (swap, cap and collar options) for a maximum period of two years 

on a rolling basis; and the maximum to be hedged is 75% of the total annual uplift. 

Because of the world economic downturn; banks, financing institutions and hedging companies have 
required a huge amount of cash collateral which is not advantageous to the airline industry. As the result, 

the airline has adopted a natural hedging strategy.

3) Interest Rate Risk

The airline is exposed to changes in interest rates of floating debt. 

Since the end of 2003, Ethiopian has acquired a total of six aircraft and four spare engines. Due to the 

prevailing low rates at the time, the company opted to use the floating interest rate. But since then interest 
rates have risen, the options of swap, collar and subsidised swap were evaluated so that a hedging 

exercise could be adopted.

Using a swap hedging strategy, the airline was able to hedge 56% of its outstanding loan against interest 

rate volatility risk at a rate of 4.84% starting April 2006 until the termination of the loan. The resultant 

exposure is journalised immediately upon the periodic repayment of the loan.

Currently the company is reviewing its hedging policies for jet fuel price and interest rate risks,  

in consideration of the various strategies.
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No. Parameters Definitions

1 Passenger Seat Factor RPK divided by ASK

2 Overall Load Factor RTK divided by ATK

3 Yield (Cents per RTK) Transport Revenue earned per RTK

4 Unit Cost (Cents per ATK) Transport operating Costs incurred per ATK

5 Breakeven Load Factor The load factor at which revenue will be equal to operating costs

6 Operating Margin Operating profit expressed as a percentage of operating revenue

7 Net profit Margin Net profit divided by operating revenue

8 Return on Capital Employed (ROCE) Earnings Before Interest and taxes divided by Equity plus Long term loan

9 Current ratio Total current assets divided by total current liabilities

10 Quick ratio Total current assets minus inventory divided by total current liabilities

11 Net Working Capital Total current assets minus total current liabilities

12 Total debt to total asset ratio Total debt divided by total assets

13 Debt / Equity ratio Long term debt plus current maturity of long term debt divided by equity

14 Times interest cover ratio Net income before interest and tax divided by interest expense

15 ATK (Available Tonne Kilometers)
Overall capacity measured in tones available for carriage of passengers and cargo load 

multiplied by the distance flown

16 RTK (Revenue Tonne Kilometers)
Actual traffic load (passenger and cargo) carried in terms of tonnes multiplied by the 
distance flown 

17 ASK (Available Seat Kilometers) Passenger seat capacity measured in seats available multiplied by distance flown

18 RPK (Revenue Passenger Kilometers) Number of revenue passengers carried multiplied by the distance flown 

GlOSSARY
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COMpREHENSIVE INCOME

ETHIOPIAN AIRLINES ENTERPRISE
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Capital
Birr

Contributions
Birr

Unappropriated profit
Birr

Total equity
Birr

Balance at 30 June 2008 2,948,636,946  123,862,945  -  3,072,499,891

Net profit for the year  - -  1,345,477,101  1,345,477,101

Transfer from profit of the year 1,345,477,101 - (1,345,477,101) -

Addition to contributions  -  65,026,008  -  65,026,008

Amortization of contributions  ______-____ (24,584,626)  ______-____  (24,584,626)

Balance at 30 June 2009 4,294,114,047  164,304,327  -  4,458,418,374

Net profit for the year  1,625,827,949  1,625,827,949

Transfer from profit of the year  1,625,827,949  (1,625,827,949)  -

Expertriate Staff 1,540,685 1,540,685

Addition to contributions -  657,659,960  -  657,659,960

Amortization of contributions  ______-____  (105,459,248)  ____-___  (105,459,248)

Balance at 30 June 2010 5,921,482,681  716,505,039   - -  6,637,987,720

The notes on pages 26 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHANGES IN EQUITY

ETHIOPIAN AIRLINES ENTERPRISE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AT 30 JUNE 2010

 Notes  Birr  Birr
 2009
 Birr

ASSETS EMPLOYED

PROPERTY, PLANT AND 

EQUIPMENT 1b)(i),2 6,929,651,277 5,276,714,180

INVESTMENTS 1b)(ii),3 260,799,898 27,670,531

STANDING DEPOSITS 1b)(iii) 492,578,346 433,316,671

DEFERRED CHARGES 1b(iv),4 121,879,219 164,431,636

CURRENT ASSETS

Stock 1b)(v),5 439,968,785 308,018,666

Debtors 1b)(vi),6 5,348,571,735 2,213,033,552

Cash and bank balances 1b)(vii),7 2,338,835,849 2,749,518,013

8,127,376,369 5,270,570,231

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Creditors 1b)(viii),8 2,176,422,153 1,442,305,496

Unearned transportation 1b)(ix) 2,151,637,716 1,497,827,035

Bank overdraft

Current maturity of long term loans    

9

13  

 41,443,377

 517,831,603 

 -

 366,629,176

 4,887,334,849  3,306,761,707

NET CURRENT ASSETS    3,240,041,520 1,963,808,524

 11,044,950,260 7,865,941,542

FINANCED BY

CAPITAL

Authorised 9,000,000,000

Paid up 5,912,482,681 4,294,114,047

CONTRIBUTIONS 1b(x)  716,505,039  164,304,327

6,637,987,720 4,458,418,374

DEFERRED LIABILITIES 1b(xi),11 6,828,030 11,992,975

PROVISION FOR MAINTENANCE 1b(xii),12 764,288,392 509,716,454

LONG TERM LOANS 1e)(i),13  3,635,846,118 2,885,813,739

11,044,950,260 7,865,941,542

The notes on pages 26 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

FINANCIAl pOSITION

ETHIOPIAN AIRLINES ENTERPRISE
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Notes  Birr  Birr Birr 2009

OPERATING REVENUE 1d),14 16,816,362,661 12,213,744,300

OPERATING EXPENSES 15 15,436,097,093 11,239,575,264

GROSS OPERATING PROFIT 1,380,265,568  974,169,036

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES (INCOME)

Interest 122,621,439  106,916,035

Provision for blocked bank account   2,629,449  8,215,756

Provision for stock obsolescence  28,412,223  3,647,625-

Others 1e)(iii),16 (399,225,492)  (490,087,481)

 245,562,381  371,308,065

NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1,625,827,949  1,345,477,101

The notes on pages 26 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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ETHIOPIAN AIRLINES ENTERPRISE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

2009

Notes   Birr  Birr Birr

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net cash inflow from operating activities 17 1,086,732,749  1,447,541,536

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (2,136,187,544)  (1,268,554,061)

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
 33,009,866  135,349,001

Payments from investments  (233,129,367)   (3,641,255)

Net cash outflow from investing activities  (2,336,307,045)  (1,136,846,315)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Bank overdraft received  41,443,377  (36,595,746)

Long term loans received  1,532,946,917  553,552,377

Repayment of long term borrowings  (631,712,111)  (455,442,223)

Interest paid (116,076,061)  (104,753,097)

Interest received  12,290,010  58,695,343

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities  838,892,132 15,456,654

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (410,682,164)  326,151,875

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2,749,518,013  2,423,366,138

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 7  2,338,835,849 2,749,518,013

The notes on pages 26 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

ETHIOPIAN AIRLINES ENTERPRISE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 JUNE 2010 
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

 The principal accounting policies adopted by the Enterprise, which are consistent with those applied in the 

preceeding year, are stated below.

 a)  Basis of preparation

    i)  These financial statements have been prepared in compliance with International Financial   

   Reporting Standards except as explained in note No. 1e)(i) below. They are prepared under   

   the historical cost convention.  

    ii)  All amounts in the financial statements are expressed in Birr. 

 b) Valuation of assets and liabilities

   Except as otherwise stated below, all major assets are valued at market prices, which    

 management considers to be fair values.

    i)  Property, plant and equipment

     Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation,   

   excepting capital items whose individual unit costs are less than the following amounts, which   

   are charged to operating expenses:-

 Birr

Ground equipment  10,000

Tools  2,500

Neon signs  12,000

Personal computers  5,000

Improvements to buildings  5,000

Modification expenses on:Item Modified Amount to be Capitalised

Jet Airframe

Turbo Prop Airframe

Twin Otter Airframe

Jet Engine

Birr 300,000 and over

“ 200,000 and over

“ 100,000 and over

“ 100,000 and over

NOTES TO FINANCIAl STATEMENTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

      – Depreciation is charged on the following bases:-

        – Flight equipment

     The costs of new acquisitions are written down to their estimated residual values by the end 

     of the terminal dates detailed below:-

    The common terminal dates for the aircraft, associated engine, rotables and spares are:-

     Modification costs after the terminal dates are expensed in the year they are incurred.   
       – Other property

    This is depreciated in the following periods:-

    Radios, field passenger equipment and other similar items – 5 years.
    Office equipment and furniture – 5 years.
    Motorised vehicles and equipment – 5 years.

    Computerised equipment – 4 years.

    Machineries – 20 years.

    Buildings – 7 to 20 years.

    Improvements to government owned buildings – 10 years.

    Improvements to leasehold property-over the term of the lease.

        

Jet 757 31 August 2008
30 November 2009
30 April 2010
31 October 2010

Jet 767-300

Jet 737-700

30 November 2021
30 June 2022
30 June 2023

31 December 2021

31 July 2022 

31 July 2023

Fokker 50 30 April 2009
30 September 2008
30 November 2008
31 January 2009

Cessna 30 May 2006
30 June 2006
30 November 2006
30 April 2009
31 August 2009

Turbo Thrush 30 June 2006

MD II 31 January 2027

Q 400 31 March 2022
30 April 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

    ii)  Investments

     Investments are stated at cost less provisions, which approximates their fair values.

    iii) Standing deposits

     These comprise long term security deposits held by hotels, hospitals and similar

      institutions.

    iv) Deferred charges

     Predelivery expenses in connection with the acquisition of new aircraft are amortised 

     over a period of 12 years, while the miscellaneous deferred charges are amortised

     over different periods of between four and eight years.

 

    v) Stock

     Stock is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a

     simple average basis less provision for stock obsolescence. Net realisable value 

     is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated

     costs necessary to make the sale.

    vi) Debtors

     Trade debtors are recognised and carried at original invoice amounts less a 

     provision for any uncollectible amounts. An estimate for doubtful debts is made 

     when collection for the full amount is no longer probable. Bad debts are written 

     off against the related provision for doubtful debts.

    vii) Cash and bank balances

     These comprise cash on hand and in banks and short term deposits which are held 

     to maturity and carried at cost plus interest less provision for currency fluctuation.

    viii) Creditors

      Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is

      considered to be the fair value to be paid in the future for goods and services received.

    ix) Unearned transportation

     Passenger ticket and cargo airway bill sales are recorded as current liabilities in the unearned   

      transportation account until recognised as revenue when the transportation services are   

    provided. The value of unused tickets and miscellaneous charge orders (MCOs) over 18   

    months old are credited to revenue.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

   

   x) Contributions

    These represent purchase incentives given by the Enterprise’s suppliers. The values are   

  amortised over the life of the aircraft for which the purchase incentives were obtained.

   xi) Deferred liabilities

    The training fees of personnel of other airlines are amortised over the duration of the training period.

   xii) Provision for maintenance

    The provision for heavy maintenance expenses has been formed to match aircraft maintenance   

  costs with the revenue generated by the aircraft. This is provided for on the basis of a predetermined  

  amount for each block hour flown. The actual costs of such maintenance are charged against  
  this provision. 

   

  c) Recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
   The Enterprise recognises a financial asset or a financial liability on its balance sheet when,    

 and only when, it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. A financial asset   
 is derecognised when, and only when, the control over the contractual rights is lost. A financial   
 liability is derecognised when, and only when, it is extinguished.

 d) Revenue recognition

   Unclaimed sundry liabilities over one year old are absorbed to non-operating income. All other   

 revenues are recognised at the time the service is provided. 

     

 e) Foreign currency accounts

   i) Loans in foreign currencies are fully used to finance the acquisition of property,
    plant and equipment and mostly aircraft and accessories. The acquisition of these aircraft   

  and other flight equipment are primarily made in USD, which is assumed to be the functional   
  currency of the Enterprise, and their corresponding values are converted to and recorded in the     

  Ethiopian Birr, which is the presentation currency of the Enterprise, at the exchange rate prevailing  

  at the time of the acquisition of the assets. Loan balances denominated in foreign currencies 

    at the date of the financial position are translated into Ethiopian Birr at the exchange rates ruling   
  on the first day of June prior to the date of financial position. In order to reasonably address the    
  requirements of IAS 21(39), the exchange rate differences, resulting  from the appropriation of   

  the carrying  amounts of the loans are added  and accounted for as part of the acquisition costs   

  of the assets. The management of the Enterprise considers that their treatment is reasonable as the  

  appreciations in the values of the assets and their corresponding liabilities (loans) offset each other  

  and do not significantly affect the financial position of the Enterprise or its operating results.

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

  

   ii) Other non-current and current assets and current liabilities in foreign currency balances are   

  translated at the exchange rates ruling on the first  day of June prior to the date of financial position  
  and the resultant net gain or loss is taken to the income statement.     

   iii) Losses or gains on recurring foreign currency transactions other than loans, are 

    directly charged or credited to the income statement.

f) Income tax

 The Enterprise is exempt from income tax in accordance with the letter from the Council of Ministers dated 

16 November 2007 (6 Hidar 2000),  Ref. No. 3 Se47/¨-146/2000.

g)  Subsidiary  

  The Enterprise established a wholly owned subsidiary, incorporated in the Cayman Islands and registered 

in the name of Ethiopian Leasing Limited on 7 May 2003. This subsidiary acts only as a lessor of aircraft 

to the Enterprise and does not carry out any other transactions. Consequently, neither separate financial 
statements were prepared for the subsidiary nor consolidated financial statements were prepared for the 
Enterprise and its subsidiary as all inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated at the 

year end.

h) Finance lease

  Leases of assets under which all the risks and benefits of ownership are substantially transferred to the 
lessee are classified as finance lease in accordance with International Accounting Standard 17.

 Lessees should recognise finance leases as assets and liabilities in their statements of financial position at 
cost or at present value.

  A  finance lease gives rise to a depreciation expense for the asset as well as a finance expense for each 
accounting period. The depreciation policy for leased assets should be consistent with that for depreciable 

assets which are owned.

2. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
      

Balance at
30 June 2009

Birr

Additions
Birr

Adjustments
due to

currency
fluctuation

Birr

Disposals 
Birr

Balance at
30 June 2010

Birr

COST OR VALUATION

 Flight equipment

 Other property

7,687,081,663
 

 1,360,548,971

1,330,895,076
-

193,017,801

489,624,655

-

(16,400,456)

 (8,609,301)

 9,491,200,938

 1,544,957,471

9,047,630,634 1,523,912,877 489,624,655  (25,009,757) 11,036,158,409

DEPRECIATION

 Flight equipment
 

Other property  

3,151,167,656

672,566,187

360,567,982
-

 116,230,836

-

-

(12,140,675)

(6,417,452)

3,499,594,963

782,379,571

3,823,733,843  476,798,818 -  (18,558,127) 4,281,974,534

 NET BOOK VALUE 

Flight equipment  

 Other property

4,535,914,007

 687,982,784

5,991,605,975

 762,577,900

5,223,896,791 6,754,183,875

Work orders in progress   52,161,185 174,900,279

Capital goods in transit 656,204 567,123

5,276,714,180  6,929,651,277

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

3. INVESTMENTS

  a) These are as follows:- 

Birr
2009

Birr

Nationalised and state owned  -  1,224,500

Wholly-owned subsidiary nationalised  -  199,600

Share in ASKY Airlines 247,590,000 -

Other foreign investments 13,209,898 27,821,183

 260,799,898 29,245,283

Less: Provision for diminution in investments  -  1,574,752

 260,799,898  27,670,531

The Enterprise joined ASKY Airlines as a shareholder contributing in cash the sum of 

USD 18,000,000 equivalent to Birr 247,590,000 representing 15% of the total authorised 

capital of the Company.
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4. DEFERRED CHARGES

a) These are made up of:-

 Birr 2009 Birr

Administrative cost for purchase of new aircraft 103,103,326 139,130,337

Miscellaneous  18,775,893  25,301,299

121,879,219 164,431,636

5. STOCK

a) This consists of:-

 Birr 2009 Birr

 Stock in store 374,507,391 258,638,332

 Supplies stock - customer work orders 16,007,628 14,771,733

 Stock of printing and stationery items  101,678,780  97,416,762

492,193,799 370,826,827

 Less: Provision for stock obsolescence
 

52,334,922
 

 63,125,378

  439,858,877  307,701,449

Goods in transit 109,908 317,217

439,968,785 308,018,666

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)
6. DEBTORS

  a) These are made up of:- 

 Birr  2009 Birr

Ethiopian Government 633,813 2,396,759

Airmail 14,504,853 12,671,264

Transportation - Airlines 128,345,530 12,126,760

Transportation - Others 734,683,783 393,464,106

Advance for purchase of aircraft 2,849,273,738 929,405,287

Claim from aircraft lessor 249,788,408 112,983,113

Receivable from Bank Settlement Plan and Airlines
Reporting Cooperatives

638,267,511 395,221,029

Deposits and prepayments 376,207,835 140,107,296

Others  468,154,343  295,959,043

5,459,859,814 2,294,334,657

Less: Provision for doubtful debts  (111,288,079)  (81,301,105)

5,348,571,735 2,213,033,552

    

 b) The movement in the provision for doubtful debts is as follows:-  

 Birr  Birr

Balance at 30 June 2009 81,301,105

Add: Adjustment of provision 1,574,751

  Additional provision for the year 28,412,223

  29,986,974

 111,288,079

7. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

  a) Comprise the following:-

 Birr 2009 Birr

Cash with foreign banks  820,227,229  666,420,495

Less: Provision for blocked bank account  (67,948,105)  (67,948,105)

 752,279,124  598,472,390

Cash with local banks  109,914,816  110,272,574

Foreign short term deposits  1,434,047,888 1,993,877,021

Unverified deposits  19,263,722  27,342,313

Cash on hand  23,330,299  19,553,715

 2,338,835,849 2,749,518,013

b) The cash with foreign banks includes balances at three locations amounting to Birr

  67,948,105 which are not readily transferable. These have been fully provided for.

5. STOCK (CONTINUED)

b) The movement in the provision for stock obsolescence is as follows:-

 Birr

Balance at 30 June 2009 63,125,378

 Less: Write off against provision 13,419,905

  49,705,473

Add: Current year provision 2,629,449

  52,334,922
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8.  CREDITORS   

 Birr  2009 Birr

Payable to oil companies 713,606,808 344,363,606

Goods received but not billed 172,247,034 113,387,287

Miscellaneous accounts payable 595,410,379 517,447,360

Accrued interest 25,031,973 18,486,595

Accrued insurance premium 2,488,777 -

Other airlines pool apportionment 20,476,024 14,721,271

Transportation tax and embarkation fees 348,368,139 229,452,831

Advances from customers’ work orders 13,003,912 13,970,879

Others  285,789,107  190,475,667

2,176,422,153 1,442,305,496

9.  BANK OVERDRAFT

   The Enterprise has an overdraft facility of Birr 50,000,000 with the Commercial Bank of

   Ethiopia, Airport Branch secured on buildings.

10.  PAID UP CAPITAL

   a)  The movement in the account is as follows:-

Birr Birr

Balance at 30 June 2009   4,294,114,047

Income tax deducted from expatriate staff 1,540,685

Transfer from profit for the year 1,625,827,949

1,627,368,634

5,921,482,681

 b)  The Council of Ministers authorised the Enterprise to transfer the net profits to paid 
   up capital until the paid up capital reaches the authorised level. Details amending 

   the capital of the Enterprise are stipulated in the Council of Ministers Regulations 

   No. 147/2008 dated 24 April 2008. Furthermore, the Ministry of Finance and 

   Economic Development authorised the Enterprise to transfer to capital the income 

   tax deducted from expatriate staffs’ salaries pursuant to their letter No. ›S3/16/28/01 

   dated 15 July 2009.

   c)  The Enterprise is wholly owned by the Federal Government of Ethiopia. The 

     capital allocated to the Enterprise is not repayable to the Government in whole or

     in part, as long as the Enterprise continues trading. There are no shares and no 

     par value.

11.   DEFERRED LIABILITIES

 

Birr 2009 Birr

Training of other airlines’ personnel 3,842,290 9,359,130

 Accumulated fines deducted from employees 2,985,740 2,633,845

6,828,030 11,992,975

12.  PROVISION FOR MAINTENANCE

Birr

Balance at 30 June 2009 509,716,454

Add: Provision made during the year 677,616,630

1,187,333,084

Less: Actual payments made during the year 423,044,692

764,288,392

13.  LONG TERM LOANS

   a)  These are as follows:-

Total
Loan

Birr

Current
Portion

Birr

Long Term
Portion

Birr

Long Term
Portion

2009 Birr

Barclays Bank (Loan I) 2,617,609,542 398,631,808 2,218,977,734 2,179,226,801

Export Development Canada 1,005,870,769 64,877,420  940,993,349 -

Royal Bank of Scotland - - -  176,389,525

 Commercial Bank of Ethiopia (CBE III) 82,273,286 12,468,949  69,804,337  82,273,289

 Commercial Bank of Ethiopia (CBE IV)  447,924,124  41,853,426  406,070,698 447,924,124

4,153,677,721 517,831,603 3,635,846,118 2,885,813,739

   

   b) Barclays Bank (Loan I)

     The amount of Birr 2,617,609,542 represents the outstanding balance at 30 June 2010 

     of a total loan facility of Birr 4,567,887,710 for financing 85% of the cost of six aircraft 
     and four spare engines. Separate loan agreements were signed for each of the six 

     aircraft and four engines between Ethiopian Leasing Limited (a subsidiary in the

     Cayman Islands wholly owned by the Enterprise), Barclays Bank, and Export-Import Bank

     of the United States of America (Ex-IM Bank). The loans are repayable over a period of

     12 years in quarterly instalments together with interest computed at floating and 
     hedged rates. The loans are secured by the guarantee of Ex-IM Bank and pledges on 

     the respective aircraft which are registered in the name of Ethiopian Leasing Limited.

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)



36 | ETHIOpIAN AIRlINES ANNuAl REpORT 2009-10 | 37

13.  LONG TERM LOANS (continued)

    c) Export Development Canada (EDC) 

  EDC agreed to lend up to USD 155,000,000 which would cover 85% of the total cost of 

  eight Q400 aircraft and their associated engines to be supplied by the aircraft 

  manufacturer Bombardier Incorporated of Canada. Out of the total of eight aircraft, 

  four Q400 aircraft and four associated engines worth USD 73,127,646 or Birr 

  1,005,870,769 have been delivered up to 30 June 2010. The said amount is repayable 

  over a period of 12 years in quarterly instalments together with interest computed 

  at rates ranging from 4.489% to 4.692% per annum.

  d) CBE Loan No. III

    The balance of Birr 82,273,286 is out of the total loan from CBE of Birr 104,441,851 

   which was obtained to finance part of the cost of construction of the cargo 
   terminal and purchase of equipment for the terminal. The said balance is to be 

   repaid in quarterly instalments of Birr 4,666,716 starting from 22 September 2007 and  

   ending on 21 December 2015 and interest is to be paid at the rate of 8% per annum.  

   This loan is secured against the collateral of buildings worth Birr 133,028,311.

  

 e) CBE Loan No. IV

 The balance of Birr 447,924,124 is out of the total loan granted by CBE of

 Birr 497,620,800 to be disbursed on a monthly basis starting from October 2007 

 to January 2019 to finance the agreement signed between the Enterprise and Boeing 
 Capital Corporation to purchase one MD-11 Cargo Airfreight. The said balance is to 

 be repaid in quarterly instalments of Birr 15,884,676 starting from 30 April 2009 and 

 ending on January 2019 and interest is to be paid at the rate of 5% per annum. 

 This loan is secured against the Aircraft itself worth Birr 552,912,000.

14.  OPERATING REVENUE

 Birr  2009 Birr

 Passenger 12,095,320,763 8,993,151,021

 Freight 1,694,212,252 1,077,493,942

 Charter 1,614,481,830 1,126,384,780

 Mail 49,698,641 35,124,213

 Excess baggage 716,066,378 545,065,590

 Commission 8,670,313 10,832,926

 Customer services (work orders)  165,963,544 78,858,812

 Subsidiaries 174,007,149 141,539,052

 Miscellaneous  297,941,791  205,293,964

16,816,362,661 12,213,744,300

16. OTHER NON-OPERATING EXPENSES (INCOME)

  Birr    2009 Birr

Credit card service charge
Bank charges

       49,190,463
       19,064,939

          30,239,386
          16,949,305

Gain on currency fluctuation   (310,443,933)      (288,403,191)

(Gain)/loss on disposal of fixed assets     (26,558,236)    (126,649,862)

Interest income (12,290,010)    (58,695,343)

Write back of creditors accounts (101,687,933)  (40,999,342)

Adjustment of provision for currency
    fluctuation and blocked bank accounts _  (6,025,809)

Miscellaneous   (16,500,782)    (16,502,625)

(399,225,492)  (490,087,481)
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15.   OPERATING EXPENSES

    Birr   2009 Birr

  Flying operations 7,297,011,840 5,651,570,850

  Direct maintenance 1,809,428,199 1,371,875,897

  Depreciation of flying equipment 360,567,982 333,397,931

  Rentals-leased aircraft 1,455,956,396 1,108,059,834

  Promotion and sales 1,472,522,000 695,268,823

  Passenger service 889,830,936 659,217,013

  Ground operations 1,270,679,362 951,952,927

  Indirect maintenance 155,838,738 79,052,662

  Depreciation 116,230,835 94,502,903

  Customer services (work orders) 108,480,429 38,307,450

  Subsidiaries 83,659,175 36,839,318

  General and administration      415,891,201      219,529,656

15,436,097,093 11,239,575,264
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17. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING PROFIT TO NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

 Birr
2009
Birr

Net profit for the year  1,625,827,949  1,345,477,101

Transfer to capital  1,540,685  -

Interest income  (12,290,010)  (58,695,343)

Interest expense  122,621,439  106,916,035

Decrease/(increase) in deferred charges  42,552,417 (88,669)

Increase in standing deposits  (59,261,675)  (137,522,715)

Gain on disposal of fixed assets  (26,558,236) (126,649,862)

Depreciation  476,798,818  427,900,834

Adjustment of provision for doubtful debts  1,574,751  1,212,189

Provision for doubtful debts  28,412,223 3,647,625

Write off of stock against provision  (13,419,905)  (5,078,741)

Provision for stock obsolescence  2,629,449  8,215,756

Increase in stock  (121,159,663) (99,489,916)

Increase in debtors  (3,165,525,157) (359,388,410)

Increase in creditors  727,571,278  232,148,131

Increase/ (decrease) in unearned transportation 653,810,681  (90,608,369)

Increase in contributions 552,200,712 40,441,382

(Decrease)/ increase in deferred liabilities (5,164,945) 3,946,719

Increase in provision for maintenance 254,571,938 155,157,789

Net cash inflow from operations 1,086,732,749 1,447,541,536

18. FINANCIAL RISKS

 a)   Credit risk

  Credit risk in relation to a financial instrument is the risk that a customer, bank or other counter-party   
  will not meet its obligations (or not be permitted to meet them) in accordance with agreed terms.

  The Enterprise’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to each class of recognised financial   
  assets, is the carrying amount of those assets as indicated in the balance sheet.

  The following table indicates the concentration of credit risk in the Enterprise’s investment portfolio:-

Security type

% of total
assets

portfolio at
30 June 2010

% of total
assets

portfolio at
30 June 2009

Foreign investments

Holdings of securities  1.64 0.25

Short term deposits  9.00 17.86

Cash with foreign banks  5.28 6.21

 

  b)  Interest rate risk

   Current borrowings are at fixed and floating rates averaging 3.76% p.a. Investments made by the    
   Enterprise in various international banks generated interest income that covered the cost of borrowing by  

   10.02% in the year 2010 compared to 54.90% in the previous financial year.

 c)  Foreign currency risk          

About 95.21% of the monies earned by the Enterprise are in hard and convertible 

 currencies.

19.  COMMITMENTS   

  The Enterprise has commitments, not provided for in these financial statements of 
  Birr 58,140,488,885 for the purchase of 34 aircraft and spare engines and for IT strategy

  up to 2019.

20.  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES     

The Enterprise has contingent liabilities of Birr 39,308,046 not provided for in these 

financial statements, in respect of legal actions brought by different organisations and
  individuals which are contested by the Enterprise. It is not possible to determine the

  outcome of these actions at the moment.

21.  ESTABLISHMENT       

The Enterprise was established as a public enterprise by Council of Ministers Regulations

No. 216/1995, amended by Council of Ministers Regulations No. 81/2003 and 147/2008. 

Its principal place of business is in Addis Ababa, Ethiopia, and it has area and station 

offices all over the world. 

22.  EMPLOYEES        

  The Enterprise employed 5,555 staff at 30 June 2010 (2009 – 5,007).

23.   RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS 

The Enterprise’s employees are eligible for retirement benefits under a defined contribution 
plan. For the year ended 30 June 2010, the Enterprise contributed Birr 22,643,661, (2009 - Birr 

19,048,372) which has been charged to the profit and loss account.  

24. STAFF COSTS 

 Staff costs for the year amounted to Birr 1,392,819,379 (2009 - Birr 1,057,493,181) and 

 are included in the various major expense categories.

25. DATE OF AUTHORISATION

 The Chief Executive Officer of the Enterprise authorised the issue of these financial 
 statements on 31 January 2011.    
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ETHIOpIAN AIRlINES OFFICES

* For Physical Address please call or email the respective general sales offices

ETHIOpIAN AIRlINES GENERAl SAlES AGENTS

          SElAMTA

ABU DHABI

Salem Travel Agency

Tel: 9712 6233333/6218000

Fax: 9712 6268337

Email: selamtrv@emirates.net.ae

ALGERIA

Air Algeria

Tel: 213 643731, SITA-ALGRRAH

ANGOLA

Luanda, Angola

Tel/Fax:244-222-335-713

E-mail: tchukombe@yahoo.com

ARGENTINA

Aviareps

Tel: 54 1148933003, Fax: 54 114893005

AUSTRALIA

World Aviation System (WAS)

Tel: 612-9244-2111, Fax: 612-9290-3644

Email: terryd@worldaviation.com.au

World Aviation System (P)

Tel: 612-9290, Fax: 612-9220

Email: nansiq@worldaviation.com.au

www.worldaviation.com.au

AUSTRIA

AVIAREPS Austria, Argentinierstrasse 

2/4 1040 Vienna / Austria 

Tel: +43-1-585 36 30-30 

Fax: +43-1-585 36 30-88, 

Email: e-sbuocz@aviareps.com

ATC Aviation Cargo Agent

ACC, Bldg. 262, Entr. 08,3rd Fl., 

AT-1300 Vienna 

Tel: +43 1 7007 388 51

Fax: +43 1 7007 388 5

Email: vie@atc-aviation.com

BAHRAIN

Chamber of Commerce Bld

Tel: (973) 17223315/210175

Fax: (973) 17210175

Email: bitgsa@Bahraintravel.com

SITA-BAHTOET

BANGLADESH

MAAS Travels & Tours Ltd.

Tel: 8802 9559852/9568388/9565380

Fax: 8802-956 5378

Email: mass@agni.com

          abhuyan@rja.com.jo

SITA-DACRRET

Globe Travel

Tel: 253 354848

BELGIUM & LUXEMBOURG

Park Hill, Mommaertslaan 20A

Tel: 32 (0) 22750175 / 32 (0) 24034476

Fax: 32(0) 24034479

Aviareps

Tel: 31205200281

Fax: 31206230151

Air Support (cargo only)

Tel: 32(0) 2 7528680

Fax: 32(0) 2 7528686

E-mail: INFO@AIRSUPPORT.BE

BENIN

Vitesse Voyage (Speed Travel)

Tel: (229) 310718

Mobile: 229 9713-7791

BRAZIL

Aviareps

Tel: 5511-3123-1800

Fax: 5511-3259-8440

BURKINAFASO

EUROWORLD SARL

Fax: 226 50 30 18 86

Tel: 226 50 30 16 52/16 85

Email: prakashsuccess@yahoo.com

CANADA

CARGO GSA Airlines Service 

International (ASI)

Tel: 905629 4522

Email: asi@airlineservices.com

Fax: 905 629 4651

Address 5160 Explorer Drive Unit 4

Suite F Mississauga, Ontario L4W 4T7

CHILE

Aviareps

Tel: 562-2362748/2362749

Fax: 562-2362750

CHINA

DEKS (HK) Ltd (cargo only)

Tel: (852) 2861-1811

Fax: (852) 2865-6793

HONG KONG WOOREE AGENCY CORP

Tel: 82-2319-0059/2777-9850

Fax: 82-2774-7765

Email: worsel@chollian.net 

           worsel@chol.com

Megacap logistics international ltd

Unit 11g,shanghai zhaofeng 

Universal building 1800 zhongshan 

Road west shanghai, 200235,china

Tel: +86 21 6440 3482/86 21 6440 3485

Fax: +86 21 6440 0907

Email: SUPPORT@MEGACAP.COM.CN

           KEVINCHEN@MEGACAP.COM.CN

           SITA:PVGMCXH

COLOMBIA

Aviareps

Tel: 571-317 2805/257 1818

Fax: 571-317 2890

CONGO

Brazaville Euro World SARL

Tel: 00242-6712020/6713037

Cel: 971505589504, Fax: 31 020 655 3686

Email: a_chandirani@yahoo.com 

Almadar Tour & Traveles

Fax: (243)180 1751933

Tel: (243) 81 8113377

Email: vazir@jefferytravels.com

CZECH & SLOVAK REPUBLICS

TAL Aviation Czech & Slovak Republics, 

Mala Stupartska 7, Praha 1, Czech Republic,

Tel: 420 224 815 377, 420 224 815 375

Fax: 420 224 815 379 

Email: flamini@t-m-i.cz

DENMARK

Khyber International (Passenger only)

Tel: 45 33934455, Fax: 45 33933799

Email: sales@ethiopian.dk 

SITA: CPHZZET

Kales Airline Services (Cargo only)

DK - 7190 Billund Denmark 

Tel: +45 75354511 Fax: +45 75354569

DUBAI

Asian Air Travel & Tour Agency

Tel: 9714 2868008, Fax: 9714-2832115

FINLAND & ESTONIA

Matkantekijat oy (Tour Planners Ltd.

Tel: 358 9687 78940, Fax: 368 9687 78910

Email: ethiopian@matkantekijat.fi

Kales Airline Services Oy (Cargo only)

Perintötie 2D, 01510 Vantaa, Finland

Phone: +358 9 8700 350 

Fax: +358 9 8700 3515

GERMANY

City Office 60329 Frankfurt am Main

TeL:49 (0) 69 2740072, 49 (0) 1711 472 569 

Fax: 49 (0) 69 274 00730

Email: esayasw@ethiopianairlines.com

APT Tel: 49-(0 )69690 51921; 

49-(01764 0251 387,Fax: 49-(0)69691945

Email: fraapt@ethiopianairlines.com

ATC Aviation, Cargo City Süd, 

Geb.641, 60549 Frankfurt/Germany 

Tel: 49 (0) 69 698053 47

Fax: 49 (0) 69 698053 20

Email: fra@atc-aviation.com

GREECE

Gold Star Ltd.

Tel: 30 210 3246706,Fax: 30 210 3246723

Email: ethiopian@goldstar.gr

HUNGARY

AVIAREPS MO. KFT. Borbély utca 5-7. 

1132. Budapest, Hungary  

Tel:+36 1 411 3880, Fax: +36 1 411 3881

Email: Jvaradi@aviareps.com

INDIA

Ahmedabad

Yvonne RodricksEthiopian Airlines30B 

World Trade CentreCuffe Parade

Mumbai 400 005

Tel: 91 22 22163797, Fax: 91 22 22153725

Email: ethiopian@vsnl.com

Pune

Leonard Travels Pvt Ltd

Tel: (952-0) 26131647/7690

Fax: (952-0) 26130782

Mobile: 9371040951

Email: bhojwanis@eth.net

leonardtravels@india.com

STIC Travels Pvt :Ltd

Bangalore

Tel: 080-22267613/22202408/ 

22256194/22256195/22269189/ 

22269180/81/82/83/86/87

Fax:  (080) 22202409

Email: blr@sticgroup.com

Bodhgaya

Tel: (063) 220 1166

Cochin

Tel: (0484) 235 7323/6835/6622/236 

9610/1638/2652/677

Fax: (0484) 2357642

Email: cochin@sticgroup.com

Jaipur

Tel: (0141) 2372997/998/965

Fax: (0141) 2373059

Email: sticjai@sticgroup.com

Chandigarh

Tel: (0172) 2706562/67/2721828

816/27064445/2721336/337

Fax: (0172) 2702770

Email: sticixc@sticgroup.com

Kolkata

Tel: (033) 22297112/105/22174911/13/

16/17. 2229 2014/4464 2092/4464/7832

Fax: (033) 22266588

Email: sticccu@sticgroup.com

Hyderabad

Tel: (040) 23235657/1451/101277

55612955/8755

Fax: (040) 55612966

Email: stichyd@sticgroup.com

Jallandhar

Tel: (018) 2232056/58/59

2884759/5084759

Fax: (018) 2230961

Email: qjustic@vsnl.net

Chennai

Tel: (044) 24330211/0098/0255/0841

(044) 24330659/24351829

Fax: (044) 24330170

Email: sticmaa@sticgroup.com

sticmaa@md4.vsnl.net.in

Trivandrum

Tel: (0471)231 0919/1548

1554/3509/2312582/410 

Fax: (0471)2310919

Email: stictrv@sify.com

INDONESIA

PT Ayuberga

Tel: 62-218356214/15/16/17/18

Fax: 62-218353937

Email: ayuberga@indosat.net.id

IRAN

Iran National Airlines Corp.

Tel: 9821 6002010

Fax: 9821 6012941

IRELAND

PremAir Marketing Services (P Only). 

Tel: 353-1-663-3938

Fax: 353-1-661-0752

Email: ethiopian@premair.ie

Heavyweight Air Express Ltd (Cargo)

Tel: 353-1-811-8693

Fax: 353-1-811-8901

Email: hae.ie@heavy-weight.ie

ISRAEL-TEL AVIV

Opensky Cargo Ltd

Tel: 972-3-972-4338

CTO Tel: 972 3 7971405

Central Reservation Office

Tel: 972 3 7971400/1403/1404

Reservation agent

Tel: 972 3 7971407

ShebaMiles & Group desk

Email: david@opensky-cargo.co.il

ITALY

ATC (Cargo only) 

Tel: 39 02 506791

Fax: 39 02 55400116

Email: INFO@ATCMIL.IT

SITA-MILGSET/CRT:CMIZZET

Tel: 39 06 65010715

Fax: 39 06 65010242

Email: INFO@ATCFCO.IT

SITA-ROMGSET

JAPAN

Tel: (081 03-3593-6730    

Fax: 081 03-3593-6534     

Email: asipaxtyo@airsystem.jp        

www.airsystem.jp    

Mercury International Co Ltd Cargo

Tel: 03-5777-3734

Email: aso@mercury-intl.co.jp

JORDAN

Al Karmel Travel

Tel: 9626 5688301, Fax: 9626 5688302

KENYA

Cargo GSA,Freight In Time

P O Box 41852-00100, Nairobi, Kenya

Email: etmanager@ethiopiancargo-kenya.com

etoperations@ethiopiancargo-kenya.com

Tel. (+254)720227111, 

      (+254) (20)827248/827480

KUWAIT

Al-Sawan Co. W.L.L.

Tel: (965) 2433141 (6 Lines)

Fax: (965) 2453130/2462358

Email: newton@alsawan.com

SITA-KWIRRET,KWITOET

LIBERIA

Trade Management Int’l (Passeger only)

Tel: 002316 524452

LIBYA (passenger & cargo)

Herodotus Travel & Tourism Services

Tel:  218 21 3408306/07

Fax:  218 21 3408305

Email: info@herodotus.com.ly

MALAYSIA

Plancongan Abadi SDN BHD

Tel: 2426360/2484313

Fax: 2412322/2486462

MADAGASCAR

Air Madagascar

Tel: 222-22, SITA TNRBGMD

MALTA

Bajada Enterprises Limited

Tel:  356 21237939

Fax:  356 21237939

MAURITANIA

Agence Megrebine de Voyages

Tel:  222 254852/250584

MEXICO

Aviareps

Tel: 5255-5212-1193

Toll free: 01800-510-8212 (MEX)

Fax: 5255-5553-5867

MOROCCO

Skyline International

Tel: 212 2 368322/23

Fax: 212 2 369775

SITA CASDSUS

Email: nase@ii.net.et

MOZAMBIQUE

Globo Tours LDA

Tel:  27 11 308067

Fax:  27 11 303596

NEPAL

Gurans Travel & Tours Pvt. Ltd.

Tel: 977-1-5524232

Fax: 977-1-5521880

Email: info@guranstravel.com

imel@wlink.com.wp

NETHERLANDS

Kales Airline Services B.V

Tel: 31 020 655 3680

Fax: 31 020 655 3686

Email: Danny.van.der.harst@kales.com 

Air Support B.V (Cargo only)

Tel: 31 (0) 20 316 4210

Fax: 31 (0) 20 316 4213

Email: cargo@airsupport.ni

NEW ZEALAND

World Aviation systems

Tel: 64 9 308 3355

NIGERIA

Diplomat Travels and Tourism Agency

Tel: 09-5233770/08037006676

Fax:09-5241147

www.diplomattravel.com

OMAN

National Travel & Tourism

Tel: 968 24660300

Fax: 968 24566125

Email: nttoman@omantel.net.om

SITA MCTTOET

PAKISTAN

Trade Winds Associates Pvt. Ltd. Islamabad

Tel: 92 51 2823040/2823350

Fax:  92 51 2824030

Karachi

Tel: 9221-3566-1712-13-14 & 16

Fax:   009221-3566-1715

Lahore

Tel: 9242-3630-5229, 9242-3636-5165

Fax: 9242-3631-4051

Tel: 2823040/2823350

Fax: 2824030

Tel: 6305229/6365165

Fax: 6314051

PERU

Aviareps

Tel: 511-2418289/2416767

Fax: 511-8278

PHILIPPINES

Travel Wide Associates Sales Philippines

Tel: (632) 8524855, Fax: (632) 8517456

Email: et@twasp.com, cargo@twasp.com 

www.twasp.com 

POLAND

Tal Aviation Poland Ltd., Al. Ujazdowskie

20 00-478 Warsaw Poland 

Tel: 48 22 627 2259, Fax: 48 22 625 3146

Email: ethiopian@tal.pl

PORTUGAL

Across / Air Mat

Tel: 351 217-817470, Fax: 351 217-817979

QATAR

Fahd Travels

Tel 974-4432233 , Fax 974-4432266

RWANDA

Kigali, Satguru International

Tel: 250-573079

Email: a_chandirani@satgurutravel.com

SAUDI ARABIA

Jeddah

Tel: 966 2 6531222,Fax: 966 2 6534258

E-mail:aviation@aizouman.com.sa

Alkhobar 

Tel 966-3 8649000

Fax 966-3 8941205

SEYCHELLES

Mason’s Travel Pty. Ltd. (P & C only)

Tel: 248 324173, Fax: 248 288888

Email: info@masonstravel.com

SIERRA LEONE

IPC Travel (Passengers Only)

Tel: 221481/2/3/226244

Fax: 227470

SINGAPORE

CitiAir & Holidays Pte. Ltd.

Tel: 0065 62971213, Fax: 0065 62971884

Email: citiair@pacific.net.sq

SOUTH AFRICA

Holiday Aviation

Tel: (2711)-289-8077, (2711)-289-8078

Fax: (2711)-289-8072

Airline Cargo Resources (Pty)Ltd.

Cargo Village 9 Sim Road Pomona

Kempton Park South Afirica

Tel: (2711) 2979-4944

Fax: (2711)979 4949

Email: stonkin@acr.co.za

SITA: JNBGSET/JNBTDET

SOUTH KOREA

Whoree Agency Corp

Tel:  82-2319-0059

Email: worsel@chollian.net

SUDAN

Satguru Investments

Tel: (249) 128106365

Email: anilc@satgurutravel.com

juba@satgurutravel.com 

SPAIN 

Air Travel Management (Passenger Only)

Tel: 34 91 4022718

Fax: 34 91 3092203

Email: airmat@airmat.jazztel.es

SITA MADZZET

Madrid (cargo only)

Tel: (0034) 934904145

Fax: (0034) 9349039

Email: info@CRSAirlines.net

SRI LANKA & MALDIVES

VMS Air Services Pvt. Ltd.

Tel: (941) 347624/347625

Fax: (941) 348165, SITA-CMBRRET

Email: vmstrv@eureka.ik

* For Physical Address please call or email the respective general sales offices

SWEDEN

Khyber International

Tel: (46-8) 4111826

Fax: (468) 4111826

Email: ethiopianairlies@khyberise

Kales Airline Services (Cargo only)

Regementsgatan 8, 

1st fl SE-211 42 Malmö

Tel: +46 40 36 38 10, Fax +46 40 36 38 19

or

Kales Airline Services (Cargo only)

Söderbyvägen 3C, SE-195 60 Arlandastad, Sweden

Phone: +46 8 594 411 90, Fax: +46 8 594 422 44 

SWITZERLAND

Airline Center 15, Ch 8004, Zurich Swirtzerland

Tel: 41 44 286 9968, Fax: 41 44 28 69978

Email: ethiopian@zrh.airlinecenter.ch  

AIRNAUTIC AG, Peter Merian Str.2 CH-4002, 

Basel Switzerland (Cargo only)

Basel Tel: +41 61 227 9797

Fax: +41 61 227 9780

E-mail: info@airnautic.ch

SYRIA

Al Tarek Travel & Tourism (P & C)

Tel: 963 11 2211941/2216265

Fax: 963 11 2235225

TANZANIA  

Arusha, Boma Road 

Tel: 255 2 72504231/6167 

        255 2 72509904-TSM

Kilimanjaro Airport

        255 2 72554159

Email: jrocto@ethiopianairlines.com

  arkapt@ethiopianairlines.com 

TAIWAN

Apex Travel (P only)

Tel: (886) -2-2718 -3340

Fax: (886)-2-2718 -1057

Email: gsa.apextravel@gmail.com 

www.apextravel.com.tw

Global Aviation Service (Taiwan) Inc (C only)

Tel: 886-2-87122113, Fax: 886-2-87123151

Email: cgo@gastwn.com

THAILAND

Oriole Travel & Tour (cargo only)

Tel: 662 2379201-9, Fax: 662 2379200

Email: ealbkket@loxinfo.co.th

SITA-BKKRRET

TUNIS

Tel: 785100/288100, SITA-TUNRMTU

TURKEY

Panorama

Tel: 90 212 2300990/2310790

Fax: 90 212 2309171/2309601

Email: continental@arartur.com.tr

UK

Globe Air Ltd (Cargo only)

Unit 8, Radius ParkSt. Anthony’s Way Feltham, Middx 

TW14 ONG

Tel: + 4420 8757 4747

 Fax: + 4420 8831 9309

Email: amanda.markham@uk.euro-cargo.com

USA

CARGO GSA Heavy Weight Air Express(HW)

Tel: 630 595 2323

Email: hae.us@heavy-weight.com

Fax: 630 595 3232

Address 1555 Mittel Boulevard

Suite F Wooddale, IL 60191

VENEZUELA

Aviareps

Tel: 58-212-2866951, Fax: 58-212-2866951

YEMEN

Marib Travel & Tourist Agency

P.O.Box 7298, Hadda, Sana’a

Tel: 9671 426 837, Sales 9671 426 833 (5 lines)

Fax: 9671 426 836

Email: manager@marib-tours.com (G Manager)

           maribtours@y.net.ye (Travel Manager)

YUGOSLAVIA

Jugoslovenski Aerotransport

Tel:  683164, SITA-BEGCZJU

ZANZIBAR

(P & C) MARHABA Hotels Travels & Tours

Tel: 255 24 2231527, Fax: 255 24 2231526     

Email: marhaba@zanzinet.com

ANGOLA
Largo 4 De Fevereiro Hotel Meridien 
Presidente Luanda, Angola
Tel: 2442 310328/310615
Fax: 2442 310328

BAHRAIN
Chamber of Commerce Building
P. O. Box 1044
Manama, Kingdon Of Bahrain
Tel: 973-17-215-022/29
Fax: 973-17-210-175
Email: meazaty@ethiopianairlines.com

BELGIUM
Brussels...Brucargo building 704 
P.O.BOX 31 B1931,Zaventem,Belgium
TEL.322-753-5221/2/3/8/9     
Mobile: 324-795-92021 (CME)    
324-973-38225 (MAS)    
Fax:  322-753-5226           
bruap@ethiopianairlines.com

BURKINA FASO
Avenue Kwame N`krumah mmb. Bàti
01 BP 4883 Ouaga 01
Tel: Office 0022650301024/25
Email: OUAAPT@Ethiopianairlines.com
           LemmaY@Ethiopianairlines.com

BURUNDI
Avenue De La Victorie No. 09
P.O. Box 573, Bujumbura
Tel: 257-226820/226038
Fax: 257-248089
APT: 257-229842
Mobile: 257-78 814844
Email: bjmam@ethiopianairlines.com

CAMEROUN
30 Avenue General Charles De Gaulle
B.P 1326 Douala, Cameroun
CTO Tel: 237-33-430246
AM Direct Line: 237-33-430264
CTO Fax: 237-33-430167
AM Mobile: 237-77-937929
APT: 237-33433730
Email: dlaam@ethiopianairlines.com
Sheba Miles Desk: DLASHEBA@
ethiopianairlines.com

CHAD
Avenue Charles De Gaule
P.O. Box 989, N’djamena
CTO Tel: 235 2523143/2523027
Tel: 235-523143/523027
ATO Tel: 235 2522599
APT: 235-522599
Mobile: 235-6896226

CHINA
L203 China World Tower 2,
China World Trade Centre
No.1 Jianguomenwai Ave. Beijing
(100004)
Tel: 8610-65050314/5 / 65069692
Fax: 8610-65054120
APT Tel: 8610-64591156
APT Fax: 8610-64599445
E-mail: bjsam@ethiopianairlines.com

Guangzhou World Trade Centre Complex
13th Floor, Room No. 1303-1305
Huan Shi Dong Road, China
CTO Tel: 8620-87621101/0120/0836
Fax: 8620-87620837
APT Tel./Fax: 8620-36067405
E-mail: cansm@ethiopianairlines.com

CONGO, DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC
Boulevard du 30 Juin No. 1525
Aforia Building - 1st Floor Gombe, Kinshasa
CTO tel.: 243-817-006-585/810-884-000
Apt. Mobile: 243-817-006-589
Email: fihres@ethiopianairlines.com
           fihapt@ethiopianairlines.com
           fiham@ethiopianairlines.com

CONGO, REPUBLIC OF
Avenue Foch, Brazzaville
P.O. Box 14125
Tel: 242-810761/810766
Fax: 242-810766
E-mail: bzvam@ethiopianairlines.com

COTE D’IVOIRE
Avenue Chardy Immeuble Le Paris
P.O.Box 01 BP 5897 ABJ 01,Abidjan
CTO Tel: 225-20219332/20215538
Tel: 234-97807126, 234-92907927 
Mobile: 234-8037006676
Fax: 225-20219025
CTO Mobile: 225-05061583
APT Tel: 225-21278819
APT Mobile: 225-05063294
CTO Email: abjam@ethiopianairlines.com
Email: abjapt@ethiopianairlines.com

DJIBOUTI
Rue De Marseilles
P.O. Box 90, Djibouti
Tel: 253-351007/354235
Fax: 253-350599
APT: 253-341216
Email: jibam@ethiopianairlines.com

DUBAI
Dubai
Tel: 971-4-228 4338

EGYPT
3ARifat Saleh Tawfik off Farid Semeika
Higaz-Al Nozha Helipolis
P.O. Box 807, Ataba, Cairo
Tel: 262-14934/935/936/937, Fax: 262-14934
APT: 202-2265 4398 
Email: caiam@ethiopianairlines.com
Cargo Office AVIATRANS Office 205 
International Export Center 
Tel/Fax: +20 2 22671469
E-mail: etcargo@aviatrans-eg.com

EQUITORIAL GUINEA
Carreterra De Luba Malabo 
Tel: 240 090588, Fax: 240090593
Po box 475 
Malabo ,Equatoerial Guinea
Email: Alemub@ethiopianairlines.com
            ssgcto@ethiopianairlines.com              
            ssgapt@ethiopianairlines.com

ETHIOPIA
Main City Ticket Office Churchill Road
P.O. Box 1755, Addis Ababa
Tel: 251 11 5517000
       251 11 6656666 (Reservation)
       251 11 5178320 (Apt)
Fax: 251 11 6611474

Yekatit 66 Avenue
P.O. Box 176, Dire Dawa
Tel: 251 25 1113069
      251 25 1112546

FRANCE
66 Avenue des Champs Elysees 75008 Paris
CTO Tel: 0825 826 135 /33 1 53 89 21 02
Fax: 331-5377-1303
APT: 331-4862-6632
APT Fax: 331-4862-6634
APT (Mobile): 336-7081-9024
Email: ethiopian-airlines.paris@wanadoo.fr

GABON
Quartier London Rue Ogouarouwe  
Plaque No. 14
PO Box 12802, Libreville
Tel: 241 760144/45
APT Tel: 241 443255
Fax: 241 760146

GERMANY
Am Hauptbahnhof 6 60329 Frankfurt Am Main
CTO Tel: 49-69-274-00727, 2740070/
0049 (0) 1711 472 569
CTO Fax: 49-69-274-00730
APT: Frankfurt Flughafen,PO Box 750254
Tel: 49 (0) 6969051921/ 49 (0) 1764 0251387
APT Tel: 4969-032-391/4969-690-5192
APT Fax: 4969-691-945
CTO Email: Eayasw@ethiopianairlines.com
APT Email: fraapt@ethiopianairlines.com

GHANA
Kwame Nkrumah Avenue, Cocoa House,
Ground Floor
Tel: 233-21664856/57/58
Fax: 233-21673968
APT: 233-21775168/778993/776171
E-mail: accam@ethiopianairlines.com

HONG KONG
Rm 1102 Lippo Sun Plaza 28 Canton Road, 
Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong 
Tel: 852-2117 0233
Fax: 852-2117 1811
APT: 852-31508122
APT Fax: 852-31508125
SITA: HKGKKET,HKGAPET
Email: hkgam@ethiopianairlines.com

INDIA
30-B World Trade Centre, Cuffe,
Cuffe Parade, Mumbai 400005
CTO Tel. 22166066/67/68
CTO Fax: 22153725
ATO Tel: 26828626/27
ATO Fax: 26828628
CGO Tel: 26828415/16
CGP Fax: 26828417
E-mail: etsales@sticgroup.com
            etreservations@sticgroup.com
Alps Building, 1st Floor
56, Janpath, New Delhi 110 001
Tel: 95 11-23312304, Fax: 95 11-23529235

CTO Tel: 95 11-23312302/303
ATO Tel: 95 11-25653739/40
Email: solomonya@yahoo.com

ISRAEL
1 Ben Yehuda Street Room 2016, Tel Aviv
CTO Tel: 972-3-797-1405
Fax: 972-3-5160574
APT: 972-3-9754096
APT Fax: 972-3975-4097
CGO: 972-3975-4096
Email: tlvam@ethiopianairlines.com

ITALY
Piazza Barberini 52 00187 Rome, Italy
CTO Tel: 39 06 42011199
Tel: 3906-4200-9220
Fax: 3906-481-9377
APT: 3906-6595-4126
APT Fax: 3906-6501-0621
CGO: 3906-65954113
Email: ethiopian-rom@mclink.It
Via Albricci 9 - 20122 Milan
Tel: 3902 8056562
Fax: 3902 72010638
Email: ethiopian-mil@mclink.it

KENYA
Bruce House Muindi Mbingu Street
P.O. Box 42901-00100, Nairobi
Tel: 254-20 247508
Fax: 254-20 219007
APT: 254-20 822236/311
CTO: 254-20311507/311544
Mobile: 254-722518532
Email: nboam@ethiopianairlines.com
            nboadm@ethiopianairlines.com
APT Email: nboapt@ethiopianairlines.com
CTO Email: nbores@ethiopianairlines.com
Nkrumah Road TSS Tower
P.O. Box 94600 – 80115 Mombasa, Kenya
Tel: (+ 254 )( 41) 231 9977/78/79
Apt: (+254) ( 41) 2011199
Cel: (+254) 714 618 989
CTO: mbatsm@ethiopianairlines.com
        mbacto@ethiopianairlines.com
APT: MBAAPT@ethiopianairlines.com

LEBANON
Clemenceau St. Gefinor Center,
Block (B) Beirut, Lebanon
Tel/Fax: 961-1752846/7
APT: 961-1629814
Email: beyam@ethiopianairlines.com

MALAWI
Kenyata Drive, Bisnowaty Centre
CTO Tel: 01 771 002/ 308
              01 772 031
Fax: 01 772 013
ATO: 01 700 782
Email: llwres@ethiopianairlines.com
           llwsr@ethiopianairlines.com
           llwcgo@ethiopianairlines.com

MALI
Square Patrice Lumumba
P.O. Box 1841, Bamako
Tel: 00 223-2222088
Fax: 00 223-2226036
APT Mobile: 00 223-6795819
Email: bkoam@ethiopianairlines.com

NIGERIA
CVC Building 3, Idowu Taylor, 
Victoria Island,Lagos, Nigeria
P.O. Box 1602
Tel: 234-1-7744711/2
Fax: 234-1-4616297
APT: 234-1-7744710/7751921/3
Email: lossm@ethiopianairlines.com,
           lossales@ethiopianairlines.com, 
           lossr@ethiopianairlines.com

Airport Office, Aviation House
Murtala Mohammed International Airport, 
Ikeja Lagos. 
Tel: 234-1-7744710, FAX: 234-1-2711655 
Email: losapt@ethaiopianairlines.com
City Ticket Office -ABV: Ethiopian Airlines,
Omega Centre, Plot 527, Aminu Kano Crescent, 
Wuse II, Abuja-Nigeria
Tel: +234-8039759711,+234 8077951197,
+234-80563881845, +234-8038532861 
Email: abvcto@ethiopianairlines.com, 
ABVRES@ethiopianairlines.com,  
ABVADMN@ethiopianairlines.com 
Airport Office -ABV: Ethiopian Airlines,
Nnamdi Azikiwe International Airport, 
Abuja-Nigeria
Tel: +234-8039759711,+234-92903852, 
+234-7081922920, + 234-8023912380 
E-mail: abvapt@ethiopianairlines.com, 
ABVAGT@ethiopianairlines.com, ABVBAG@
ethiopianairlies.com 

Ethiopian Cargo LOS-office Nahco Cargo 
Complex MMIA Ikeja Lagos 
Tel(mob): +2347034065669

RWANDA
Centenary House, Ground Floor
P.O. Box 385, Kigali
Tel: 250-575045/570440/42
Fax: 250-570441
APT: 250-514296
Email: kgletam@rwanda1.com

SAUDI ARABIA
Medina Road, Adham Center
P.O. Box 8913, Jeddah 21492
Tel: 9662-6512365/6614/9609
Fax: 9662-6516670
APT: 9662-6853064/196
APT Fax: 9662-685316
CGO Tel/Fax: 9662 6851041
Email: Jedcto@ethiopianairlines.com 
Jeddah Airport
Fax: 966-2 6853196
Mobile: 966-504301358
Email: jedapt@ethiopianairlines.com
Jeddah cargo office
Tel: 966-2 6850756 / 6851041
Fax: 966-2 6851041
Email: jedcgo@ethiopianairlines.com
Riyadh Ticket or Town Office
E-mail ruhcto@ethiopianairlines.com
Mobile 966-505217168

SENEGAL
Immeuble La Rotonde, Rue Dr. Theze
PO Box 50800, CP 18524 DKR RP
Tel: 221-823 5552/54
Fax: 221-823 5541
APT Tel: 221-820-9396/5077
Email: dkrres@ethiopianairliens.com
           dkrres@ethiopianairlines.com
           dkrapt@ethiopianairlines.com

SOMALI LAND
CI Maarat al Khayr Building
Tel: 252-2-520681/528445
Mobile: 252-2-4427575
Email: hgaet@hotmail.com  

SOUTH AFRICA
156 BRAM FISCHER DRIVE
2nd floor Holiday House - Randburg
CTO Tel: 27-11-7815950
CTO Fax: 27-11-7816040
APT Tel: 27-11-3903819
APT Fax: 27-11-3943438
CTO Email: jnbam@ethiopianairlines.com
ATO            jnbapt@ethiopianairliness.com

SWEDEN
Kungsgatan 37, SE-11156 Stockholm
Tel: 46 (0) 8 440 0060/ 46 (0) 8 440 2900
ATO: 46 8 59360170
CTO: 46 8 4402900/4400060
Fax: 46 (0) 8 206622
APT: 46 859360170
Email: res.ethiopian@telia.com
           info.ethiopian@telia.com

SUDAN
Gamhoria Street, El-Nazir Building No. 3/2G
P.O. Box 944 Khartoum
Tel: 2491-83762063/88
Fax: 2491-83788428
APT: 2491-8790991
Email: krtres@ethiopianairlines.com
           krtsm@ethiopanairlines.com
Juba
Tel: 249-811-823600/20
Fax: 249-811-823600

TANZANIA
T.D.F.L Building Ohio Street
P.O. Box 3187, Dar-es-Salaam
Tel: 255-22 2117063/4/5/2125443
Fax: 255-22 2115875
APT Tel: 255-22 2844243
Mobile: 255 786 285 898
Email: daram@ethiopianairlines.com

Boma Road
P.O. Box 93 Arusha, Tanzania
CTO: 255-27 2504231/2506167
TSM: 255-27 2509904
Mobile: 255 754450224
Kilimanjaro Airport: 255 27 2554159
Email: arkres@ethiopianairlines.com
            jrocto@ethiopianairlines.com

THAILAND
140 One Pacific Bldg, Unit 1807
18th Floor, Sukhumvit Road
Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110
Tel: 662-6534366/7/8
Fax: 662-6534370
APT Tel: 662-1343061/64

APT Fax: 662-1343060
CGO: 662-2379207
Fax: 662-2379200
Email: bkkam@ethiopianairlines.com

TOGO
Hotel Palm Beach, 1 Rue Komore
P.O. Box 12923
Tel: 228 2217074/2218738
Fax: 228 2221832
APT: 228 2263029/228 2261240
Ext. 4313/4517
Email: lfwam@ethiopianairlines.com

UGANDA
1 Kimathi Avenue
P.O. Box 3591, Kampala
Tel: 256 41 254796/97/345577/78
Fax: 256 41 321130/231455
APT: 256 41 320570/321130/
320555/320516 Ext. 3052/98
Email: klaetam@africaonline.co.ug

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
Flat 202, Pearl Bldg., Beniyas Street
P.O. Box 7140, Dubai
Tel: 9714-2237963/87
Fax: 9714-2273306
APT: 9714-2166833/1833/2161833
APT Fax: 9714-2244841/2822655
CGO: 9714-2822880/2163813
CGO Fax: 9714-2822655
CTO Email: dxbcto@ethiopianairlines.com
APT Email: dxbapt@ethiopianairlines.com
CGO Email: dxbcgo@ethiopianair-lines.com

UNITED KINGDOM
1 Dukes Gate, Acton Lane London W4 5DX
Tel: 44-208 987 9086 (Admin)
       44-208 987 7000 (Reservation) 
Fax: 44-208 747 9339
CGO Tel: 44-020-89872471
Email: lonres@ethiopianairlines.com

Airport office Rm 238,East wing terminal 3 
London Heathrow,Airport Middlesex, TW6 1JT 
Tel: 44- 208 745 4234/35, Fax: 44- 208 745 7936
Email: lonapt@ethiopianairlines.com

Cargo Services: Blgd 581,Sandringham Rd
World Cargo Centre Hounslow, Middlesex 
TW6 3SN
Mobile: 07984916159

Cargo Services: Globe Air Ltd. (Cargo only)
Tel: 44- 208 757 4747
Fax: 44- 208 831 9309
Email: marketing@uk.euro-cargo.com

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Toll Free No:Tel: 800-4452733 
Dulles International Airport
P.O. Box 16855
Washington, DC 20041
Tel: 703-572-8740, Fax: 703-572-8738
Mobile: 202-255-8399
Ethiopian Airlines 277 South Washington Street 
Suit 120 Alexandria, VA 22314
Tel: (01) 703-6820569, Fax: (01) 703-6920573

YEMEN
Beirut Street, Faj Attan Road
P.O. Box 7298, Sana’a Republic of Yemen
CTO Tel. 967 1 427 993, Fax: 967 1 427 992
Email: saham@ethiopianairlines.com
APT Tel. 967 1 348 188
Email: sahapt@ethiopianairlines.com

ZAMBIA
CTO Address Indo Zambia Bank Building
Off Cairo Road, Plot No. 6907
P.O. Box 38392, Tel: 260 211- 235761 
Direct: 260 211 - 236401/02/03 
Fax: 260 211 - 235644 
Mobile: 260 955 - 235644 
Email: LUNAM@ethiopianairlines.com
           LUNRES@ethiopianairlines.com
           LUNCTO@ethiopianairlines.com
APT Address
Lusaka International Airport
Po Box 38392, Lusaka Zambia 
Tel: 260 211 - 271141 
Direct: 260 955 – 271141
Email: LUNAPT@ethiopianairlines.com

ZIMBABWE
Cabs Center, 4th Floor CNR 
Jason Moyo Avenue 2nd St.
P.O. Box 1332, Harare
Tel: 263 4790705/6/700735
Fax: 263 4795216
APT: 263 4575191
Email: ethhre@mweb.co.zw
           hreres@ethiopianairlines.com
           hream@ethiopianairlines.com
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lubumbashi (Congo)
lusaka (Zambia)
Manama (Bahrain)
Malabo (Equitorial Guinea)
Mombasa (Kenya)
Monrovia (liberia)
Mumbai (India)
Nairobi (Kenya)
N’Djamena (Chad)
Ouagadougou (Burkina Faso)
pointe Noire (Congo)
paris (France)
Riyadh (Saudi Arabia)
Rome (Italy)
Sanáa (Yemen)
Stockholm (Sweden)
Tel Aviv (Israel)
Washington D.C. (uSA)
Zanzibar (Tanzania)

Cape Town (South Africa)
Dorval, Montréal (Canada)
Gaborone (Botswana)
Helsinki (Finland)
Jarkata (Indonesia)
Kolkata (India)
Manila (philippines)
Oslo (Norway)
Ottawa, Ontario (Canada)
palermo (Italy)
Stockholm (Sweden)
Toronto (Canada)
Vancouver (Canada)
Windhoek (Namibia)
united States of America:
Albuquerque, New Mexico
Atlanta, Georgia
Boston, Massachusetts
Chicago, Illinois
Cincinnati, Ohio
Cleveland, Ohio
Colorado Springs, Colorado
Columbia, S. Carolina
Columbus, Ohio
Dallas, Texas
Dayton, Ohio
Denver, Colorado
Detroit, Michigan
Fort lauderdale, Florida
Houston, Texas
Indianapolis, Indiana
Jacksonville, Florida
Kansas City, Kansas

las Vegas, Nevada
little Rock, Arkansas
los Angeles, California
Memphis, Tennessee
Miami, Florida
Minneapolis, 
Minnesota
Nashville, Tennessee
New Orleans, 
louisiana
New York
Oklahoma City, 
Oklahoma
Omaha, Nebraska
Ontario, California
Orlando, Florida
philadelphia, pa.
phoenix, Arizona
portland, Oregon
portland, Maine
Rochester, New York
Saint louis, Missouri
Salt lake City, utah
San Antonio, Texas
San Diego, California
San Francisco, 
California
San Jose, California
Santa Ana, California
Seattle, Washington
Syracuse, New York
Tampa, Florida
Tucson, Arizona
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Destinations

ADDIS ABABA

Main City Ticket Office

Churchill Road

PO Box 1755

Tel: 251-11-5517000

Fax: 251-11-5513047/5513593

ARBA MINCH

Tel: 251-46-8810649 (CTO)

ASSOSA

Tel: 251-057-7750574/75( CTO)

 251-091-1255674 (CELL)

AXUM

Tel: 251-34-7752300 (CTO)  

 251-34-7753544 (APT)

 251-91-1255682 (CELL)

Email: AXUTSM@ETHIOPIANAIRLINES.COM

BAHAR DAR

Tel: 251-58-2200020 (CTO)

 251-58-2260036 (APT)

 251-91-1255675 (CELL)

Email: BJRTSM@ETHIOPIANAIRLINES.COM

DIRE DAWA

PO Box 176

Tel: 251-25-1111147 (CTO) 

 251-25-1114425 (APT)

 251-91-5320405 (Cell)

Email: DIRAM@ETHIOPIANAIRLINES.COM

GAMBELLA

Tel: 251-47-5510099 (CTO)

 251-91-1255677 (CELL)

GODE

Tel: 251-25-7760015 (CTO)

 251-25-7760030 (APT)

GONDAR

PO Box 120

Tel:  251-58-1117688 (CTO)

 251-58-1140735 (APT)

 251-91-1255676 (CELL)

Email: GDQTSM@ETHIOPIANAIRLINES.COM

JIJIGA

Tel: 251-25-7752030 (CTO)

 251-25-7754300 (APT)

JIMMA

Tel: 251-47-1110030 (CTO)

 251-47-1110207 (APT)

 251-91-1255678 (CELL)

Email: JIMTSM@ETHIOPIANAIRLINES.COM

LALIBELLA

Tel: 251-33-3360046 (CTO)

 251-91-1255679 (CELL)

Email: LLITAM@ETHIOPIANAIRLINES.COM

MEKELLE

PO Box 230

Tel: 251-400055 (CTO)

 251-34-4420437 (APT)

 251-91-1255680 (CELL)

Email: MQXTSM@ETIOPIANAIRLINES.COM

SHIRE

Tel: 251-34-4442224 (CTO)

 251-91-1255681 (CELL)

CTO – City Ticket Office

APT – Airport Office

CGO – Cargo Office

CELL - Cellphone
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